
C.                                              STANDARD BIDDING DOCUMENTS   
 SBD1 

SECTION A       
INVITATION TO BID 

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO TENDER FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE KWAZULU-NATAL DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT 

BID NUMBER: ZNB01324/00000/00/PMC/INF/22/T 
CLOSING DATE: FRIDAY, 18 
NOVEMBER 2022. CLOSING TIME: 11:00 

DESCRIPTION 
AMENDMENT- REGRAVELLING OF D1000 (KM 0.000 TO KM 5.000) IN THE MKHAMBATHINI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY 
(KZN226), COST CENTRE PIETERMARITZBURG. 

TENDER RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE WHITE TENDER BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS) 

White Tender box at Regional Office Car Park Monday to Friday: 08:00 until 16:00 

1 Woodlands Road, Mountain Rise Under no circumstances must suppliers submit their Tender 
offers/ responses to the official whose name appears on the 
enquiries. 

Pietermaritzburg 

3201 

BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO: 

CONTACT PERSON Sebenzile Mbanjwa 
CONTACT 
PERSON Thobekile Hlatshwayo 

TELEPHONE NUMBER 033 392 6600 
TELEPHONE 
NUMBER 033 392 6600 

FACSIMILE NUMBER 033 387 6724 
FACSIMILE 
NUMBER 033 387 6724 

E-MAIL ADDRESS Sebenzile.Mbanjwa@kzntransport.gov.za 
E-MAIL 
ADDRESS Thobekile.Hlatshwayo@Kzntransport.gov.za 

SUPPLIER INFORMATION 

NAME OF BIDDER  

POSTAL ADDRESS  

STREET ADDRESS  

TELEPHONE NUMBER CODE  NUMBER  

CELLPHONE NUMBER  

FACSIMILE NUMBER CODE  NUMBER  

E-MAIL ADDRESS  

VAT REGISTRATION 
NUMBER  

SUPPLIER 
COMPLIANCE STATUS 

TAX COMPLIANCE SYSTEM 
PIN: 

 

OR 

CENTRAL 
SUPPLIER 
DATABASE 
NO:  

MAAA 

B-BBEE STATUS 
LEVEL VERIFICATION 
CERTIFICATE 

TICK APPLICABLE BOX] 
 

 Yes                      No 

B-BBEE 
STATUS 
LEVEL 
SWORN 
AFFIDAVIT   
 

[TICK APPLICABLE BOX] 
 

 Yes                   No 

[A B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL VERIFICATION CERTIFICATE/ SWORN AFFIDAVIT (FOR EME & QSE) MUST BE SUBMITTED IN ORDER TO 
QUALIFY FOR PREFERENCE POINTS FOR B-BBEE] 

ARE YOU THE 
ACCREDITED 
REPRESENTATIVE IN 
SOUTH AFRICA FOR 
THE GOODS 
/SERVICES /WORKS 
OFFERED? 

          Yes                     No  
 
        [IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] 

ARE YOU A 
FOREIGN 
BASED 
SUPPLIER 
FOR THE 
GOODS 
/SERVICES 
/WORKS 
OFFERED? 

       Yes                   No 
 

[IF YES, ANSWER THE QUESTIONNAIRE 
BELOW] 

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS 

IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)?                      YES                NO 
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA?                                      YES                NO 
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA?                                   YES                NO 
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA?                                    YES                NO 
IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION?                      YES                NO  
IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS 
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW. 



 


